. Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:47 PM

To: ‘Tan, Bennie-WZ'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref:  11733416775G-003; Our Ref. CC4/AIG18017659/fa3
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

our Ref: 1173341677SG
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18017659/fa3

Dear Bennie,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 8161S (Ol) & SLT 8090P (TP) ALONG NEWTON CIRCLE
ROUNDABOUT ON 21/09/2018

Please be informed that third party repairer did not arrange for survey on this matter.
In view of this, we will proceed to close file at our end.

Kindly assist to close/ cancel the case in Merimen.

***No bill to AlG as no survey done by LKK.

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
¥ AZNS A=

B e S
- e L

" Save the Larth Print only when recessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 17 December 2018 2:42 PM

To: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 11733416775G-003; Our Ref: CC4/AIG18017659/fa3

Hi Poh Kin



